R.F. Harrod Esq.,

Christchurch,

Oxford.

Private and Confidential

46, Gordon Square,

Bloomsbury.
R.F. Harrod Esq., February 8, 1934
Christechurch,
Oxford.
Dear Roy,

In view of our conversation the other day, I write
to tell you at once, though it 13, of course, at present
confidential, that the Committee appointed to deal with
the editorial arrangements of the Journal look like
adopting some other arrangement than the one 1 discussed
with you, and which I préposed to them. Nothing is
settled yet. But I felt I ought to tell you that things
are shaping, 1 am sorry to say, in a different direction.

Yaurs ever,
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